

PROFILE

A dedicated, hardworking Designer, who is a team player who has worked with a variety of diverse groups. Well versed in the game design process having participated in multiple, weeklong design challenges, game jams and showcases. Open to feedback and always striving to acquire, cultivate and apply new skills

CONTACT

PHONE:

+1 289-828-0444

WFBSITF:

https://www.jacksonlanaus.info/

EMAIL

Jackson.lanaus@gmail.com

ACCOLADES

Ubisoft NEXT 2022 Level Design Top 5 Finalist

Alt.Ctrl.GDC 2019 Exhibitor

Jackson Lanaus

EDUCATION

Sheridan College

2017 - 2021

Honor's Bachelor of Game Design - 3.4 GPA

RELEVANT WORK EXPERIENCE

Ubisoft NEXT - Level Design Finalist

October 2021 - May 2022

- Created a full level overview, playstyle and route breakdown, alongside reference materials in a level design document.
- Greyboxed and scripted the level according to character metrics, design constraints and planned layout.
- Organized, conducted and implemented changes from playtests with multiple different players.

IMU Studios - Underground Level Designer

July 14th 2021 - May 2022

- Designed 2D maps and greyboxed Puzzles and Combat areas.
- 3D modelled, UV unwrapped, Textured and Implemented environment art assets.

DiamondBelly Games - Level Designer (Co-op)

May 26th 2020 - September 4th 2020

- Designed Levels for a VR target gallery game.
- Produced documentation on metrics, design ideas and communicated between the 3D modelers, programmer and supervisor.

"PIÜNGE" Alt.Ctrl.GDC - Controller Designer

October 29th 2018 - March 18th 2019

- $\operatorname{\textit{Built}}$, Tested and Tuned the Controllers for a convention environment.
- Produced many assets for the mini-games themselves.

ADDITONAL WORK EXPERIENCE

Lowes Burlington - Commercial services Associate

May 2018 – October 2020

- Placed large orders into the delivery booking system, while taking said orders from the contractors.
- Assembled orders and made sure they made it on the truck.

Hobby and Toy Central – Commercial services Associate

May 2022 - Present

- Generally kept the store tidy and presentable.
- Maintained inventory and floor stock levels.
- Gave recommendations and advice to customers about what product suited them or whoever they were shopping for.